

# Corey Wise

Alexandria, VA



cowise@gmail.com



703-798-8622



[linkedin.com/in/cowise](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cowise)



<http://www.cowise.info>

## Summary

I'm a senior User Experience Designer with a demonstrated history of working on both small and large scale systems, and over 12 years of experience handcrafting digital experiences. I have worked with several different government agencies, helping to prove that "usable" doesn't have to be the bare minimum for a government-use application. Let's talk about your usability issues, and make something beautiful together.

## Experience



### Principal UI/UX Designer

ICF

Feb 2020 - Present (1 year 1 month +)

ITG was acquired by ICF in February 2020. Please refer to the below job description.



### Senior UI/UX Designer

ITG - Incentive Technology Group

May 2016 - Feb 2020 (3 years 10 months)

User Experience lead for a large-scale modernization effort of a suite of workflow applications that manage multi-billion dollar transactions.

Manages stakeholder expectations, meets with users to determine needs, creates wireframes and high fidelity mock-ups, implements ideas and components into production-ready front-end code.

Interfaces with 8 development teams in an agile environment to ensure designs are implemented according to design standards.

Reviews designs in production to make sure they are meeting user needs and, if not, evaluates the best course of action for refactoring these designs in future releases.

Leads and manages a small group of designers and front-end developers, responsible for executing the holistic design implementation across the entire system.

Leverages Sketch and inVision to create design libraries for custom designed components and client-friendly workflow mock-ups.



### UI/UX Designer

CARFAX

Jul 2015 - May 2016 (11 months)

Worked with a dedicated design team to create cohesive UI and UX implementations across multiple product platforms.

Acted as the main design POC for the myCARFAX application.

Leveraged Sketch, Adobe Photoshop, and inVision to create full-fidelity mock-ups for clients and internal developers.

Managed multiple priorities, spread across multiple teams, in order to deliver a holistic design that adhered to a strict branding guide.

Shipped updates for the main CARFAX website, CARFAX Used Car Listing website, myCARFAX application, and the flagship CARFAX Used Car Report.

Participated in bi-weekly user testing to collect metrics on in-progress designs, to help determine future design decisions.



## **Senior UI/UX Designer**

Consultant

Feb 2015 - Jul 2015 (6 months)

Senior UI/UX Designer consultant with Leidos for a large scale modernization of a Department of Transportation system.



## **Sr. Designer (UX/UI)**

Accelion LLC

Sep 2013 - Jan 2015 (1 year 5 months)

Continuation of contract work from previous role.



## **Visual Designer & Developer**

PasteGroup LLC

Mar 2012 - Sep 2013 (1 year 7 months)

Worked with several small agile scrum development teams working towards a modernization of a mission critical system for the Department of Homeland Security.

Met with clients to ascertain needs, drafted low-fidelity wireframes, designed mock-ups, and implemented mock-ups into front-end code.



## **Web Designer**

Sayres and Associates, Corp

Apr 2010 - Mar 2012 (2 years)



## **Principal Art Consultant**

MYnstrel, INC.

Jun 2007 - 2011 (4 years 7 months)



## **Computer Graphics Specialist**

Sayres and Associates, Corp

Jul 2009 - Apr 2010 (10 months)



## **Design Intern**

Pikkles

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

## **Education**



### **Purdue University**

Bachelor of Science, Computer Graphics Technology

2004 - 2008



### **Kanda University of International Studies**

Japanese Language & Culture

2008 - 2008

## **Skills**

Web Design • Adobe Creative Suite • User Interface • HTML • CSS • User Experience • Brand Development • JavaScript • Copy Editing • User-centered Design